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From: Natural Products Chemistry & Research <editor.npcr@omicsinc.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 3:41 PM

To: editor.pac@omicsinc.com

Subject: FW: Request for Editorial board Inviation

Attachments: Biography for the application of editor.zip  Dear Dr. Andrews:       Thank you for your invitation for the editor, the biography has been emailed to you as the attachment.       Thank you again.        Longshan Zhao   
2015-10-19  

 
longshanzhao   发件人：Natural Products Chemistry & Research <editor.npcr@omicsinc.com> 发送时间：2015-10-19 21:11 主题：Request for Editorial board Inviation 收件人："longshanzhao"<longshanzhao@163.com> 抄送： 
  

Dear Long Shan Zhao, 

Greetings of the day. 

Thank you for your interest towards the journal. 

 

We found that your research interest matching to our recently launched  journal, Pharmaceutical 

Analytical Chemistry : Open Access. We would like to put you as an Editorial Board Member to that 

journal. So, if you agree please send your acceptance mail to editor.pac@omicsinc.com. Kindly, let 

us know your decision. 

 

Anticipating an early response. 

Thanks & Regards 

Angelina Andrews 

Journal Manager 

Natural Products Chemistry & Research 
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To: Natural Products Chemistry & Research 

Subject: Biography for the application of editor 

 
    Dera Dr. Andrews: 
 
    Thank you for your invitation of editor, and the attachment was emailed to you.  
    And I hope this Journal will be one of the most interesting journals in the future. 
    Sincerely yours. 

    Longshan Zhao 
    Shenyang Pharmaceutical University 
 

 

 

  


